

Message

From: George Pessione [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FE1264F59CB3428A90A73766E96EA517-GEORGE PESS]
Sent: 2017-08-17 1:59:18 PM
To: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: FW: Briefing Note Fraser Institute Report on Electricity Prices 20170725.docx
Attachments: Addendum to Fraser Institute Briefing Note 20170814 Final.pdf

FYI

George Pessione | Director, Resource Integration - Power System Planning

T: 416-969-6261 | FAX 416-969-6384 | C: (416) 627-3323

E-Mail: george.pessione@IESO.ca

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

120 Adelaide St. W., Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Hok Ng
Sent: August 17, 2017 9:56 AM
To: George Pessione
Cc: Barbara Ellard; Darren Matsugu
Subject: RE: Briefing Note Fraser Institute Report on Electricity Prices 20170725.docx

Hi George,

For the Board meeting at the end of the month, the note has been updated with an addendum to provide more information on the components of a typical residential electricity bill. In the fall, we will provide more detail and look deeper into the trends of electricity bills. Feel free to give me a call if you have questions.

Thanks,
Hok

From: George Pessione
Sent: August 16, 2017 2:35 PM
To: Barbara Ellard
Cc: Chuck Farmer
Subject: FW: Briefing Note Fraser Institute Report on Electricity Prices 20170725.docx

Barb – I just happened to stumble across this and am just wondering how this work is progressing?

Thx George

George Pessione | Director, Resource Integration - Power System Planning

T: 416-969-6261 | FAX 416-969-6384 | C: (416) 627-3323

E-Mail: george.pessione@IESO.ca

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

120 Adelaide St. W., Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

